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From: Jodi Schwartz

To: CELA

Subject: MUR 7962

Date: Tuesday, March 8, 2022 5:51:10 PM
Attachments: Designation of Counsel.pdf

Mr. Rigsby:

We wish to engage in pre-probable cause conciliation. We have retained Neil Reiff of the
firm Sandler, Reiff, Lamb, Rosenstein, and Birkenstock as counsel in this matter. Attached
please find the Statement of Designation of Counsel confirming such.

Sincerely,

Jodi Schwartz
Treasurer
Just the Truth PAC
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1050 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20463

STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

Provide one form for each Respondent/Witness

EMAIL cela@fec.gov FAX 202-219-3923
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The above-named individual and/or firm is hereby designated as my counsel and is authorized to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before the Commission.
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This form relates to a Federal Election Commission matter that is subject to the confidentiality provisions of 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(12)(A).
"This section prohibits making public any notification or investigation conducted by the Federal Election Commission without the express
written consent of the person under investigation.
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